


Pause Aircraft Construction, 
Munich-Pasing

At the ILA 1928 the company address was H & G Pause-Modellwerk. It supplied 
building materials for model and glider aircraft construction, and it was not until 1939 
that a sports aircraft was built. 

Master aircraft builder Adalbert Schmid worked here, he had been dealing with flapping 
wings since 1919. He succeeded in 1932 in free flights with a flapping wing model 
aircraft. A large muscle-powered aircraft was created in 1942, with a rigid wing and 
small lateral wings for propulsion. On June 26, 1942 Schmid succeeded on the 
Schäferwiese in Munich-Laim after a short winch start at 20 m altitude and about 900 m 
at the same altitude. 

Schmid then installed a 2.2 kW (3 hp) F & S motorbike engine. Despite this minimal 
propulsion power, a perfect start and a completely smooth flight of 15 minutes was 
possible. With a 4.4 kW (6 hp) engine, the speed increased to around 80 km/h. Then the 
war allowed no more attempts. It was not until 1947 that Schmid built a combined fixed-
flapping wing aircraft, a converted Grunau Baby II glider, whose outer wings were 
designed as flapping wings; with it hovering flights. Schmid then had to break off the 
attempts because of his advanced age. (Source: Weltluftfahrt magazine, issue 9/1949). 

Mücke (Mosquito), cabin sports aircraft, 29.5 kW (40 hp) Salmson AD9. Braced, two-
seater shoulder-wing monoplane of timber construction, designed by Schmid, only one 
prototype was built in 1939. Wingspan 10 m, length 6.40 m, flying mass 480 kg, Vmax 
145 km/h. 

Flapping wing plane, 4.4 kW (6 hp) Fichtel & Sachs. High-wing aircraft with fixed wing 
and two flapping wings of 3.2 m length on the side of the fuselage, driven by the engine. 
Span 12.60 m, empty weight 120 kg, Vmax 60-80 km/h. 


